



DR SHAH MD MONIR HOSSAIN

Chief Scientific Officer

Crops Division
Bangladesh Agricultural Research Council (BARC)
Farmgate, New Airport Road, Dhaka-1215
E-mail: sm.monir@barc.gov.bd; Cell: +8801712536925



1. Career Brief

Dr. Shah Md. Monir Hossain is working as a Chief Scientific Officer of Crops Division at the Bangladesh Agricultural Research Council (BARC). He has been involved in Agricultural R&D activities for more than 25 years. His fields of interest are Horticulture specialization in controlled environment agriculture, soilless culture, waste nutrient management, Good Agricultural Practices (GAP); climate smart crop production and crop biotechnology and biosafety. He has published 54 different types of publications including international and national scientific article, books & book chapters and proceedings.

2. Area of Expertise

Soilless Culture; Controlled Environment Agriculture; Good Agricultural Practices (GAP); Seed Technology, Climate Smart Crop Production; Agricultural R&D Management;

3. Professional Experience

Designation	Organization	Service Period
CSO	Bangladesh Agricultural Research Council	06/12/2023 ~ till to date
PSO	Bangladesh Agricultural Research Council	06/08/2017 ~ 05/12/2023
SSE	Bangladesh Agricultural Research Council	23/02/2009 ~ 05/08/2017
SSO	Bangladesh Agricultural Research Institute	11/02/2007 ~ 22/02/2009

4. Education

Degree/Study	University	Passing Year
PhD (Horticulture)	Kasetsart University, Thailand	2016
MS in Crop Botany	Bangladesh Agricultural University	2001
B.Sc. Ag. (Hons.)	Bangladesh Agricultural University	1994

5. No. of Publications

- Peer Reviewed Journal Articles
Principal Author-07, Co Author-29
- Book/Book Chapters
Co Author-09
- Popular Articles
Principal Author-03
- Others [Proceedings]
Principal Author-04, Co Author-02

6. Public Profile

Domain

Link to Profile

ORCID

<https://orcid.org/0000-0003-3494-9444>

ResearchGate

<https://www.researchgate.net/profile/>

Google Scholar

<https://scholar.google.com/>

LinkedIn

<https://www.linkedin.com/>